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September 21, 2022

Hon. Scott S. Harris

Clerk of the Court

Supreme Court of the United States

One First Street, NE

Washington, DC 20543

Re: Frank Napolitano, et al. v. Laurence Washington, No. 22-80

Dear Mr. Harris:

| am counsel of record for the respondent Laurence Washington, writing on his behalf to
request an extension of time in which to file the brief in opposition to the petition for a writ of
certiorari in this case. The opposition is currently due on September 30, 2022. Respondent
respectfully seeks an extension of thirty days, up to and including Monday, October 31, 2022,
in which to file.

Petitioners’ counsel has consented to this request.

Respectfully,

Tadhg Dooley

cc: counsel for petitioners
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